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#14
Question:  Tables B.2-1 and B.2-2 are structured as cost plus no fee for the Transition Period.  Table B.3-1 is structured for per hour rates during the Transition Period.  The Section L Transition Template, however, requires firm fixed price for Transition period milestones.  Please clarify the different requirements.

Answer:  Table B. 3-1 has been deleted and the table number is reserved. 
#15  
Question:  a.  For LOE in the United States: LOE Direct Labor Requirements there were five categories added:

Supervisor 


Analyst III


Analyst II


Admin Assistant


Data/Document Management Specialist

b.  For LOE in Russia: LOE Direct Labor Requirements there was one category added:


Supervisor 

Please clarify what WBS these positions are mapped to or define the responsibilities/duties of the above categories.

Answer: a)  Supervisor is for WBS 1.5, the other four Standard Labor Categories are for WBS 4.1.


b)  Supervisor is for WBS 1.5.
#16
Question:  This section suggests that the uncompensated overtime hours must be added to the standard productive hours to arrive at hours per FTE for Exempt employees.  This appears to conflict with the definition of productive hours given two paragraphs above as “total available hours for productive work in a year, excluding overtime, less paid or unpaid time off.”  For consistency of accounting practices, productive hours are normally defined to be the same for both Exempt and Non-Exempt employees.  This calculation would result in a company having different productive hours for Exempt and Non-Exempt employees.    Recommend the instruction to add uncompensated overtime hours to the standard productive hours be deleted.

Answer:  On page 49 of Section L, the sentence regarding the definition of production time at the top of the page will read, "excluding compensated overtime, less paid or unpaid time off."  The instruction to add uncompensated overtime hours to the standard productive hours will not be deleted.
#17
Question:  Last paragraph under the CF instructions discusses the Flex Options under LOE.  Recommend this paragraph be moved under L.17.VI.D, Cost Proposal Instructions for LOE.

Answer:  The referenced paragraph has been moved to be the last paragraph of L.17.VI.D, Cost Proposal Instructions for LOE, reference page 58. 

#18
Question:  The Model Contract includes various clauses with blanks that the offeror is directed to complete with the proposal.  Recommend that offerors be instructed to include the completed Model Contract pages in a separate section in Volume IV.  

Answer:  Instructions for the cost volume IV has been updated to require the model contract pages to be included under a separate tab of the cost volume IV. 

#19 
Question:  Section L.17.IV declares 5 Milestones for the Transition Plan.  The L-5 Transition Template references 9 Milestones.  Please clarify.   

Answer:  See answer to question #9 from Amendment 1 of the MIC final RFP that states milestones 6-9 have been deleted from the Transition Template.

#20
Question:  The DRL specifies data type 2 for the Mission Integration Transition Plan, but the DRD B-PM-03 specifies that this document is a data type 1.  Please clarify.

Answer:  The initial submittal is with the proposal and is not considered type 1, however any subsequent updates to the plan will be Type 1.  The DRL has been changed to Type 1. 
#21 
Question:  How does NASA intend to use the workload indicators in determining the Government's target cost for the ISS MIC?  Specifically, it appears that the workload indicator (Approximate Magnitude) for WBS Section 1.1.1.1, page 1 of 17, "Manage 200 EP" is inconsistent with the Government's projected headcount for all elements of the SOW (CF+IDIQ+LOE), which appear individually elsewhere in the RFP. Why is the total projected CF+IDIQ+LOE headcount so much greater than the cited workload indicator? How will this affect the Government's target cost for this contract?

Answer:  The workload indicator is approximate and has been updated to better match the projected total headcount (CF + IDIQ + LOE) which is approximately 260 EP. 
#22
Question: BACKGROUND:  This clause is intended "to set forth the terms and conditions governing adjustments to cost and fee, if any, to account for growth or shrinkage of the work to be performed." 

The intent is to provide for a means to minimize changes "while at the same time compensating the contractor fairly."  

The clause also states that "effort required for performance of the SOW shall be initiated via technical direction.  The TD Clause, G.4 TECHNICAL DIRECTION (NASA 1852.242-70)(SEP 1993), Section G, Page 4 of 13, item (b), clearly states that technical direction does not include changes outside the changes clause.  The TD clause also requires the contractor to notify the CO within five working days if technical direction is believed to constitute a change and the CO will issue a contract modification. 

Under Article H.17, the contractor is responsible for tracking all the work directed by TD and submitting an adjustment proposal only if the net increase of all workload sizing data combined exceeds $250k.  

QUESTION(s):

a)  Is it the Government's intention to issue a contract modification to authorize the contractor to proceed with the new work - beyond the scope defined by the work-load indicator - covered under the equitable adjustment provision?  b)  Or is the contractor automatically authorized to exceed the level of effort defined by the workload indicator?  c)  Any proposals for equitable adjustment may be definitized after the award fee evaluation has been completed for that period.  How will the award fee evaluation be handled when the baseline cost may be in one period and the fee not negotiated until later?

Answer:  

a)  It is not the Government's intention to issue a contract modification for work within plus or minus twenty percent of the workload indicators.

b)  As long as the scope of work falls within the current Technical Direction, the contractor may exceed the workload indicator.

c) The award fee evaluation process will be handled in the same manner, in that the contractor’s performance will be assessed for each award fee period, regardless of the amounts in the award fee pools.

#23 
Question:  The ROM has been reduced but the work content per the RFP increased and the Government estimate of resources required increased. This appears inconsistent. What is the basis of the ROM, Independent Government Estimate (IGE), budget available, committed funds, etc?

Answer:  There are two primary factors that affected the ROM cost.  The ROM cost quoted in the final RFP is without fee, which seems to substantially reduce the total cost.  A second factor which reduced the ROM cost is the use of small business Standard Labor Category (SLC) rates from recent JSC contracts with similar SLCs.

#24
Question:  Is it the correct interpretation that the 100 points available for Safety and Health Approach will be applied to the evaluation of the Safety and Health Plan?

Answer:  Yes, the evaluation of your Safety and Health approach will be 100 points maximum attainable.  Your Safety and Health plan should support your SA1 narrative and will be evaluated.

#25
Question:  In which volume and where should representations and certs be included? Are they part of the page count?

Answer:  It was not our intent to put Section K in any specific volume of the RFP because only one original copy is required to be reviewed.   The instructions “to be submitted along with” was intended to ease the transmittal of Section K along with or in the same package as Volume III and are not a part of the page count.     

#26
Question:  In "integrated technical approach for each of the following" the word "each" is confusing. Does NASA want the integrated approach that encompasses each item and describes how they relate or does NASA want the individual approach to each listed item (i.e. Increment/Stage Integration separate from Launch Package Integration or a. separate from b. separate from c.)?

Answer: The intent of the “integrated technical approach for each of the following” was to obtain the offeror’s technical approach down to the letter level (e.g. a., b., c.).  If different technical approaches are proposed within the letter level, all should be specified with an explanation of how they will be integrated with other tasks.
#27
Question:  Under technical systems, what does NASA consider as technical systems? Are they information management systems, computer applications, databases, etc? Do they include management tools such as schedules, work and management processes, and training? Please better define.

Answer: Technical systems refer to all systems that are proposed for use in managing the contract tasks.  The examples proposed (information management, computer applications, databases, schedules, work and management processes, and training) are all valid technical systems.
#28
Question:  Phase in and transition plan. Is it the government's intention that the successful bidder takes over performance of the tasks in the SOW from the incumbent during this period?

Answer:  For the purposes of the Mission Integration Contract, it is not the government's intention that the successful offeror takes over performance of the tasks in the SOW from the incumbent during the transition period.  The successful offeror will have full responsibility of the SOW beginning at the contract start date. 

#29
Question:  The Government appears to anticipate a partial manager for the LOE work in the US and a partial manager for the work in Russia. The logic for the management ratios implied and the ability to have employees split their classification across multiple grades (SLCs) is unclear. Please explain.

Answer:  The amount of time listed for supervision of LOE is not intended to have personnel split their classification across grades, but rather split their time among other responsibilities of the contract.

#30
Question:  The final RFP #9-BG-79-2-78P (Section J-4) Enclosure II, has a new Performance/Objective Fee Metric Subject Area called Technical, what is the intent of this area. How is this different from the International Partners Integration Effectiveness and Mission Integration Effectiveness Subject Area.

Answer:  This list is not intended to be exclusive nor necessarily comprehensive.  The technical area is just one generic subject area for metrics that some may consider "Technical", but not fit one of the other areas.

#31
Question:  The final RFP #9-BG-79-2-78P (Section G.16) Milestone 4:Plans and Other Data Deliverables list DRD B-IT-03, IT Security Plan. Looking at the actual DRD List there is no DRD B-IT-03, IT Security Plan, there is however a DRD B-IT-02, IT Security Plan and Reports. The title is also incorrectly in Section l.17.IV, page 44/89.

Answer:  6.16 & L.17.IV (44/89) have been modified to read B-IT-02 IT Security Plan & Reports.

#32
Question:  The final RFP #9-BG-79-2-78P (Section G.16) Milestone 4:Plans and Other Data Deliverables list DRD B-PC-07, ISS Program Schedule Updates as being a deliverable during the transition phase. Quote " DRD B-PC-07, Integrated Mission Integration Schedules, First Submission Date: On the First Monday of the Month after contract start. " Contract start is assumed to be at the end of the transition period, a would not be a transition phase deliverable. The title is also listed incorrectly in section G.16 and Section l.17.IV, page 44/89.

Answer:  DRD B-PC-06 and B-PC-07 have been removed from the transition milestone list.

#33
Question:  "DRD-B-CM-01  (Configuration Management Plan) Section C asks for plans regarding Configuration Verifications/Audits. Please note in Section 1.3.1.2 of Section J-1 "Configuration Verifications/Audits" the content is "Reserved". Does the government intend to describe the content to write specifics into the CM Plan?"

Answer:  The section 1.3.1.2. is titled Configuration Status Accounting & Verification and will remain reserved.  It is not the Governments intent to fill in specifics into the CM Plan.  The intent in Section C of the DRD is to address the annual process audits required by SSP 41170, Section 3.2.4.

#34
Question:  In L.17.IV Volume II:  Plans and other data.  It states to include job descriptions and qualifications by proposed skill levels as part of the Staffing Plan.  a) Does NASA want job descriptions similar to the ones defined in the SLC Table or something more detailed?  b) Does NASA want them for all labor categories or just additional ones we add that do not easily map into the SLC's? 

Answer: a) NASA wants similar job descriptions, as in the SLC table, for the Staffing Plan narrative. 


b) A description is required for any labor categories  that do not easily map into the NASA defined SLC's.

#35
Question:  Article H.17. with the 20% gate and the $250K overall threshold allows for undefinitized change to be added to the contract up to $250K during a one year period.  Because of the competitive environment of this acquisition, which will most likely minimize the addition of cost to the proposal, this seems to be a significant risk for a small business contractor to assume.    Please clarify.

Answer:  No undefinitized change is authorized by H.17.  All effort shall be initiated via Technical Direction.  This clause is intended to minimize contract modifications until the +/- 20% gate and $250K is achieved.  The contractor will be paid its allowable costs, so the only risk to the parties is in fee.

#36
Question:  Attachment J-1, Appendix J states there will be 3 face-to-face meetings per year per Partner within 14 months of flight and 2 face-to-face meetings per year before the 14 month milestone is reached for the first flight.  Section 4.1.1.3.1 identifies a face-to-face meeting with the Russians 3 times per year and HTV TIM support twice per year prior to the HTV template timeframe.  Other partners are not mentioned.  Please clarify the number of face-to-face meetings per Partner and the timeframe for these meetings.

Answer: Partners that will require face-to-face manifest meetings are Russia, ESA, and Japan as stated in Attachment J-1, Appendix J.  Canada has been integrated into the US manifest process and does not have a launch vehicle requiring additional coordination.  Since we will be within a 14-month template for Russian and European launch vehicles at contract start, face-to-face meetings should be assumed at a rate of 3 per year for those partners.  As stated in the SOW, twice per year should be assumed for the Japanese until September of 2006 when the HTV will enter the L-14 month template.  At that point face-to-face meetings shall be assumed 3 times per year as with the other partners with operational launch vehicles.
#37
Question:  Attachment J-1, Appendix J contains a task to update the 'document housekeeping processes' annually.  What is the associated document to be book coordinated by the contractor?

Answer: NASA has determined that a stand-alone formal multilateral document is not required for housekeeping definitions, policies, responsibilities, and detailed internal processes.  However, we still require that this data is documented internal to NASA.  

At present, a method is being considered to document this data in an Operations Handbook internal to NASA.  This handbook is in early draft form and is currently being overseen by the NASA Mission Habitability Manager.  The concept includes incorporating data from both Housekeeping Integration and Waste Management that does not need to be multilaterally approved, but facilitates members of the NASA community in supporting these functions.  The offeror is invited to propose an alternate method to maintain this type of information.

In the SOW, 4.1.1.5.3 a, item 2, has been modified follows:   

2.  Document the HK definitions, roles and responsibilities, operational policies and detailed internal processes.  Integrate inputs from technical experts, coordinate updates between submitters and reviewers, document issues and resolutions and maintain technical consistency of the document.  Organize and conduct meetings to evaluate changes, distribute actions and track action item closure.
#38
Question:  L.17.VI.C: P1 (table): COST/PRICE PROPOSAL:  We assume that if the 5 FTE’s for WBS 1.5 are included in the 20 FTE’s for WBS 1.0 per the asterisks note that the total CF FTE’s would equal 88, not 93.  Please clarify.

Answer:  The Total CF has been changed to 88 EP, with the note remaining as written.  Reference the response to question #5 of Amendment 1 for the MIC final RFP.

#39
Question:  L.17.VI:  COST/PRICE PROPOSAL:  The final RFP included a new template for the Transition, Transition Template (TT), that includes firm fixed price per transition milestone.  There are no instructions in Section L for the TT.  Please clarify.

Answer:  Instructions for the Transition Template are on page 64 in the Other Templates Instructions.

#40
Question:  The RFP's for A, B, and C all include the referenced clause and both Alternate I & II.  Alternate I requires the contractor to change its vacation policy and disclosed practices to conform to the Government's schedule for on-site personnel.  It also states: "If the Contractor's on-site personnel work during a holiday other than those in paragraph (a) of this clause, no form of holiday or other premium compensation shall be reimbursed as either a direct or indirect cost."

The prescription at 1842.7001(b) states "The clause shall be used with its Alternate I in cost-reimbursement contracts when it is desired that contractor employees not have access to the installation during Government holidays."  This is not the current practice at JSC where USA and other contractors currently follow their company vacation policies and are allowed access to JSC.  Is the center policy changing regarding access or was the Alternate I included in the RFP's inadvertently?

Answer:
 NFS 1842.242-72 alternate I has been deleted.  NFS 1842.242-77 Alternate II will remain in the Final RFP.

#41
Question:  SOW 4.1.1.3.4.c Database Capability (for MIDAS) requires the tracking and reporting of discrepancies, issues, and new software requirements associated with the MIDAS database to NASA and system users per DRD B-MI-04.  Is there a current tool (i.e. ASR) being used to support this requirement and will it be available for our use on the contract?


Answer:
The tool currently in use is Application Support Database (ASDB) which is used by the current contractor to record help desk functions and document new requirements.  ASDB will not be offered as GFE because it does not optimally meet the SOW requirements including paragraph 1.4.2 for SEI CMM Level 3.

#42
Question:  Section L, 17.V VOLUME III: Past Performance Proposal, Item D. Export Control Experience (page 48), asks for copies of existing export control licenses.  Does this mean a listing of the licenses, or copies of the licenses? If we were to submit a complete copy of all licenses, the submittal would be 2,400 pages. 

Answer:  Neither, the 1st sentence of Item D of L.17.V Volume III Past Performance Proposal, which reads “Each offeror shall provide copies of existing export control licenses” is not required and has been deleted.

#43
Question:  In Table L.17.1, Proposal Page Limitations, there is a page limit of 25 pages for the WBS and Dictionary.  SOW para. 1.2.3.4 requires a WBS and Dictionary in accordance with DRD B-PC-04 (WBS and Dictionary).  DRD B-PC-04 is required to be submitted with the Proposal.  Along with the WBS Dictionary, it is to include a mapping of the contract WBS to the ISS Program WBS.  Another requirement is the Contract WBS is to be in Cart Format showing element relationships. The question: does all of the information required under DRD B-PC-04 (WBS and Dictionary) fall under the 25 page limitation or is the WBS dictionary considered separately?

Answer:  The intent of the government was to both define the Contract WBS (CWBS) to Program WBS (PWBS) and define the WBS dictionary within the 25-page limitation.  But, upon further review as discussed below, the page limitation for this requirement has been increased to 30 pages.  The SOW-PWBS map in section J-1 Appendix E. takes 9 pages (including unmapped PWBS elements).  The government suggests the offeror’s map should take no more than 6 pages.  In addition, the dictionary should define each CWBS and should contain approximately 40 structured elements and with a maximum ½ page definition of the WBS for each element should take no more than 20 pages.   The requirement for the charts of element relationships should take no more than an additional 4 pages maximum.  Therefore, the page limit has been increased to 30 pages accordingly to satisfy all the information needed under B-PC-04.

#44
Question:  The SLC tables in the RFP appear to be smaller than 10 point font. When we use the SLC table provided as a basis for our SLC map and change the font to comply with the RFP text size requirements, it becomes impossible to meet the page-count constraints.  Does the requirement to use Arial 10 point for tables, charts, graphs, etc. apply to the SLC mapping table, paragraph D. Table of Resources and Cost Forms? We intend to embed this items as Excel pictures into the Word Document. 

Answer: The SLC mapping, the paragraph D. Table of Resources and Cost Forms require the use of a font no smaller than 10 point. The SLC mapping is done on the Total Compensation Form, TC (b) and the IDIQ Rates Development Template – ICST. The forms have no page limitations. The brief description of the non-mapped SLC’s will also be on these forms and not subject to page limitations. The TRT table can be included in the requirement by paragraph D for the Volume 1, Part II requirements, but note that not all SLC’s are required for each Detailed Item and therefore should not cause a page limitation concern. 

